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STATE OF ILLINOIS

CharlesE. Matoesian Pollution ControlBoard
Division ofLegalCounsel
Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency
1021 NorthGrandAvenueEast
P0Box 19276
Springfield,Illinois 62794

Re: Wallacev. IEPA, PCB 02-207(Air Variance)

DearMr. Matoesian,

As percondition3 .h. of theOrdergrantingavariancein theabove
referencedmatter,MedPointeHealthcare,Inc. is submittingthis letterasa
progressreport for theperiodfrom October1, 2003throughMarch31, 2004.
As notedpreviously,theWallacePharmaceuticals’namehasbeenchanged
to MedPointePharmaceuticals.

Accordingto theOrder,MedPointeis requiredto reporton theprogressof
the developmentofa suitablealternativeto theusageofethanolin the
affectedprocesses.We arepleasedto reportthat researchanddevelopment
of direct-compressionmanufacturingprocesseshasbeensuccessful,anddo
not involve theuseofethanol. Theseresearchefforts shouldsatisf~’
conditions3.a.,3.b.,and3.c. of the Order,in thatthebench-top,pilot, and
commercialscaleprocessesweresuccessfulfor theseproducts,anddo not
utilize VOM solvents.

As waspreviouslyreported,a dry granulationprocesswhich usesno ethanol
is in usefor Tussi 12-DTablets,our largestvolumecoughlcoldtablet
product. We expectto continuefurther evaluationof thedry granulation
processesandsubstitute,wherepossible,for the ethanol-basedwet
granulationprocess.
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We continueourresearchefforts with emphasisbeingplacedon non-VOM
productsandprocessesfor our futureproductdevelopment.Theseefforts
shouldnotonly minimizeour VOM emissionsbutalsopresumablykeep
themwell within ourpre-variancelevels. In light of the itemsmentioned
above,it is likely thatadd-oncontroltechnologywill notbenecessaryto
achievecompliancewith ourpre-variancelimits of 12.5tonsperyear.

At this writing, we expectourVOM emissionsto bewell belowthe
allowablevariancelimit of25 tonsperyear. OurVOM emissionsfor 2003,
which arebeingreportedseparately,werewell belowthatlevel.

I trustthis briefletterreportsatisfiesthe Orderrequirementfor aprogress
report. If anyadditionalinformationis requiredpleaseadvise.

Sincerely,

William J. Taraszews1, .D.
Director,PharmaceuticalProduction

cc: DorothyGunn,Clerk
Illinois PollutionControlBoard
Stateof Illinois Center
100 WestRandolphSt., Suite 11-500
Chicago,IL 60601


